PVI ABC GENERAL MEETING MINUTES

Date:November 14, 2017Presider:Kim Perry, President

The Booster Club Officers in attendance were: Kim Perry, President Jim Holler, Membership Courtnie Cho, Special Events Tracy Perry, Communications

The Coaches and Team Reps in attendance were:

Ken Kuberski, Asst. Athletic Director	Lori Maudable, Girl's Tennis
Anne Sullivan, Girls Soccer	Mike Loftus, Options
Sam Farrar, Volleyball	Anne Marie Boyd, Softball
Mike Eastman, Wrestling	Kim Perry, Varsity Football
Kate Thompson, Tennis	Teresa Paquette, Cross Country
Kelly Cunningham, Girl's Lacrosse	Tracy Perry, Varsity Football
Courtnie Cho, Boy's Lacrosse	Kim Perry, Boy's Lacrosse

President's Report (Kim Perry)

President Kim Perry welcomed everyone to the first meeting of the school year and introduced the Board Members who spent a few minutes explaining their role in the Booster Club.

Membership Report (Jim Holler)

Jim presented the numbers from the Fall Membership Drive. We have 154 memberships as of 11/14/17. Of the 154 memberships, there have been 198 allocations to the various teams. (Each member can allocate up to 3 teams) The new website is coming soon. The previous website is no longer active since the school has ended its relationship with the vendor. They are currently looking for a new vendor. In the interim, memberships can be processed using the paper registration forms or the parents can call the finance department to arrange for credit card payments. The Board can also arrange to have the registration materials sent in a PDF Format to those that are interested.

The ABC Membership Registration money (including banner sales) has been received from Overtime Athletics. The money and banner sale information will be allocated to the various teams and communicated to the teams soon. Coaches may request an update in a few weeks.

Congratulations to the teams that gained new members this year! The Fall Membership Drive was a big success!

Encourage your teams to join! Membership benefits the team (s) of your choice and there is a new Corporate Membership Level (Congratulations to Boy's Basketball for getting a new corporate sponsor!). The Banner Program is another way to support

PVI Athletics and get your corporate marketing message seen by the entire school community.

Special Events Report (Courtnie Cho)

- Christmas Casino Night is December 2, 2017 at the Vienna Fire Hall. Tickets are \$40 online through Eventbrite and will be sold at the door for \$50. Please encourage teams to attend since the event will benefit the Athletic Department.
- There will be a Stocking Auction and each team that donates a stocking, will receive 50% of the funds raised from their stocking. Stockings are due to the AD office by 11/29/17. Team reps are asked to please contact Shelly Costello and provide a list of contents and value.
- We will also be collecting winter coats, hats, gloves and mittens for Cornerstones.
- There will be prizes for the Ugliest Christmas Sweater.
- The Corn Hole Tournament will be held on February 3, 2018 at PVI. More information will follow after the holidays.

Communications Report (Tracy Perry)

- The Booster Club will be at select Winter Home Games this season. Please look for our table at these events and let us know if you would like a Board Member to be present at your game. We will spread the word about Boosters and take the pressure off the team reps and coaches! Wrestling would like a representative present on 1/25/18 for the 8th period (2:00 PM) wrestling event at PVI.
- Protocol for passes for the upcoming Boy's Basketball season is still being determined. The games that are scheduled for pre-sale are: Dematha, Gonzaga, O'Connell and St. John's. The gym has a capacity of 1300 and there are approximately 325 passes that are held for Booster members. Passes are usually distributed at lunch and each Booster pass is good for 1 ticket and the student has the opportunity to purchase 1-2 additional tickets at that time. Specifics regarding this year's pass distribution will be conveyed soon.

Team Rep/Coach Feedback and Suggestions

• Booster Club sponsorship of athletic related seminars (Recruiting, Strength Training and Concussions) as a way to provide value for the memberships in addition to money for each team.